
 

 
 

 

 
September 16, 2025 
Addendum No. 01 
File Reference Number: RFP 2025 085 
Title: Engineer, Design, Fabrication & Supply of Four (4) Industrial Handling Carts 
RE: Clarifications/Questions 

 
Please refer to the following information / clarifications: 
 
 
Item 1:  Would ONTC be agreeable to a one-week extension of the closing date of this RFP? 
 
Answer:  Yes, ONTC is agreeable to a one-week extension of the submission deadline / closing 
date of this RFP.   
 
Please be advised that the new submission deadline / closing date will be Friday, September 
26, 2025 at 2:00:00 p.m. EDT. 
  
 
Item 2:  In the picture of the current trailer provided on page 42, can ONTC please confirm how 
many sills have been placed on the trailer? 
 
Answer:  ONTC advises that the picture of the cart represents our current setup, which is not 
relevant to the new process being developed.  We note that each new cart should hold four (4) 
sills in total - two (2) long sills and two (2) short sills, as specified in the RFP Package.  
 
 
Item 3:  Can ONTC please advise of the length of the current trailer? 
 
Answer:  ONTC advises that the current trailer is 24 feet long. 
 
 
Item 4:  Can ONTC advise how the sills were rotated on the previous trailer?  The width of the 
trailer appears to be insufficient for rotation. 
 
Answer:  ONTC advises that in the current process, the sills do not go through the transformation 
process directly on the carts.  They are removed from the cart and placed on sawhorses for the 
sandblasting/painting process.  Once on the sawhorses, they are manually rotated and the cart 
is used only to transport the sills from one location to another.  
 
 
 
 



2 
 

 
This Addendum hereby forms part of the RFP. 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nicole Laplante 
Procurement Contracts Specialist  
nicole.laplante@ontarionorthland.ca 
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